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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

WESTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

ALEXANDRIA DIVISION

DONALD MEAUX CIVIL ACTION NO. 07-0334

V. JUDGE DRELL

BRIDGESTONE/FIRESTONE MAGISTRATE JUDGE KIRK

RULING

Beforethe court is a motion to reconsider(Doc. 38) filed by defendantFirestone

Polymers,LLC (“Firestone”). Firestonemovesthecourtto grantits earlier-filedmotion

for summaryjudgmentwhichwedenied.Forthereasonsbelow,afterreconsideringthe

matterwenow grantFirestone’smotion for summaryjudgment(Doc. 16).

I. Background

As recountedin our earlier ruling, Plaintiff Donald Meaux’semploymentwith

Firestonewasterminatedfor violationof anestablished“Drug FreeWorkplacePolicy”

after he overdosedon drugs and wrecked his car in Firestone’sparking lot while

attemptingto leavework early,requiringhis admissionto thehospital. OnFebruary16,

2007, Mr. Meauxfiled this suit, claiming Firestoneterminatedhim in violation of the

Americanswith Disabilities Act (“ADA”), 42 U.S.C. § 12101et seq., because“he had
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successfullycompletedadrugrehabilitationprogramand,atthetimeofhis termination,

hewasnotengagedin theillegal consumptionofcontrol[led]substances.”(Doc.1, par.

8). Firestonefiled ainstantmotionfor summaryjudgment(Doc. 16), assertingthatMr.

MeauxwasnotdisabledundertheADA becausehewascurrentlyengagedin theillegal

useofdrugson thedateofhisoverdoseandaccidentin theparkinglot. In response,Mr.

Meauxarguedthedrugsatissuewereprescribedto him. We deniedFirestone’smotion

for summaryjudgment,observingthat:

In short, Firestonehaspresentedno definitive evidenceestablishingthe
lackof aprescription,andMr. Meaux’sowntestimonysuggeststhatthe
drugswereprescribedto him. We aresurprisedthat Mr. Meauxhasnot
presentedthe prescriptionitself at this stage,becausethat would have
beenthemostrelevantevidence.Nevertheless,althoughMr. Meaux’sown
uncertainstatementsat his depositionmaynot be sufficiently strongto
prevail at trial, in light of our ability to weigh other evidence,those
statementsdopresentagenuineissueofmaterialfactsufficientto survive
summaryjudgment. This is especiallytrue in light of the fact that
Firestonepresentedno credible evidencein support of its conclusory
allegationsthat thedrugswerenot prescribed.

(Doc. 31, at 5—6). After furtherdiscoverywhich wespecificallyauthorized,plaintiff was

unableto produceanyevidenceof a prescriptionotherthanonefor twentypills after a

toothextractiononJuly 19, 2005. (Mr. Meauxwasfired aftertheincidentonSeptember

10, 2005—-almosttwo monthslater.) Firestonethenbroughtthesedisclosuresandthe

plaintiff’s medicalrecordsto thecourt’sattentionatthepretrialconference.As such,we

grantedFirestoneforty-five days from the pretrial conferenceto file their motion to

reconsidertheirearliermotion,notingin theminutesofthepretrialconference(Doc.36)

that “Plaintiff will havetheusualtimeto respondandis advisedthatwhetherornotthe

Plaintiff actuallyhada prescriptionis a pivotal issue.”
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II. Analysis

As westatedin our ruling denyingsummaryjudgment,this entirecaseturnson

whetherMr. Meaux is a “qualified individual with a disability” underthe relevant

provisionsoftheAmericanswith DisabilitiesAct (“ADA”), particularly42U.S.C.§ 12114,

which providesin relevantpart:

(a) Qualified individual with a disability

For purposesof this subchapter,the term “qualified individual with a
disability” shall not include anyemployeeor applicant who is currently
engagingin theillegal useofdrugs,whenthe coveredentity actsonthe
basisof suchuse.

(b) Rulesof construction

Nothing in subsection(a) of this sectionshallbeconstruedto excludeas
aqualifiedindividualwith a disability anindividual who—

(1) has successfully completed a superviseddrug
rehabilitationprogramandis no longerengagingin
the illegal use of drugs, or has otherwise been
rehabilitatedsuccessfullyandisnolongerengagingin
suchuse;

(2) is participatingin asupervisedrehabilitationprogram
andis no longerengagingin suchuse;or

(3) is erroneouslyregardedasengagingin suchuse,but
is not engagingin suchuse;

exceptthat it shallnot beaviolation ofthis chapterfor a coveredentity to
adoptor administerreasonablepolicies or procedures,including butnot
limited to drugtesting,designedto ensurethat anindividualdescribedin
paragraph(1) or(2) is no longerengagingin theillegal useof drugs.

Id. (emphasesadded).

Clearly, if Mr. Meau.xwas “currently engagingin the illegal useof drugs” on

September10, 2005, he is not entitled to theprotectionsof theADA. Theissuehereis
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whetherthosedrugswere prescribedto him or not. Plaintiff was,at leastduring the

relevanttime period,anopiateaddictwhosemedicalrecordsshowthatheconsumed

anywherefrom four (Plaintiff’s Deposition, Doc. 16—5, at 33—34) to ten or twenty

(Plaintiff’s Medical Records,Doc. 43—2, at 2) pills perday. To provethe legality of his

druguse,Plaintiff could produceonly aprescriptionfrom July 19,2005for twentypills,

andhastestifiedthat hecouldnot rememberif thepills he tookon September10, 2005

(which were of sufficient quantity to renderhim stuporousto the point of being

incapableof respondingto careprovidersuponhis hospitaladmission)werefrom that

July prescription. In any event,he testified that he took the pills on September10

“[bJecause[his] elbowwashurting.” Plaintiff’s Deposition,Doc. 16—5, at33—34. Thatis

hardly lawful useof aprescriptionassociatedwith oral surgery.

In sum, wemadeit clearto Mr. Meauxthat thepivotal issueof factbehindour

reconsiderationofthemotion for summaryjudgmentonhis ADA claimwaswhetherhe

hadaprescriptionfor thedrugsthat he allegedto bethecauseof his September2005

overdoseandsubsequentterminationby Firestone.Plaintiff hasprovidedno evidence

ofthelegality of his prescription,and,in light of his medicalhistoryandtestimony,to

believethatbecauseof elbowpainin mid-SeptemberMr. Meauxoverdosedon leftover

pills from amid-Julydentalprescriptionsimplydefieslaw andreason.BecausetheADA

defines“qualified individual with a disability” to exclude“any employeeor applicant

who is currentlyengagingin theillegal useof drugs,”42 U.S.C. § 12114,Mr. Meauxis

not aqualifiedindividual with a disabilityundertheADA. Becausethereis no longer

anygenuineissueof materialfact, summaryjudgmentis proper.
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III. Conclusion

Fortheforegoingreasons,Firestone’smotionfor summaryjudgment(Doc.16)will

be GRANTED by separate ment.

SIGNEDonthis /~)dayof June,2009 atAlexandria,Louisiana.

UNITED STATESDISTRICT JUDGE
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